

Ledge Petroleum Company, Inc.

1524 Fidelity Union Life Building

Dallas, 1, Texas

J. D. HANCOCK, PRESIDENT

TELEPHONE RIVERSIDE 8-4591

August 23, 1960

State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. J. E. Kapteina

Re: William Sedberry Well No. 1
Unit B, Section 25, Township
17 N, Range 16 East, San
Miguel County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In accord with our recent telephone conversation, we hereby request that subject well be classified as a shut in gas well.

I am attaching a brief on the well and gas sample analysis compiled by Sunray Mid-Continent Oil Company in March of this year.

Please advise additional requirements to complete this classification.

Respectfully yours,

C. C. Thomas

C. C. Thomas

COT:mj